
Eastoft History 

 

Before the boundary changes of 1974 and the emergence of Humberside, Eastoft 

village held the unusual distinction of being located within two counties those of 

Yorkshire and Lincolnshire. This factor resulting and being most evident when, before 

Vermuyden's drainage of the Isle, the navigable River Don meandered through the very 

centre and thus formed a natural boundary line. Some 360 years on, the river is no 

more, the last vestiges of the channel drying up in the mid 1800's. In more recent times 

a neatly grassed area running midway and half the length of the parallel roadways 

provides a clue as to where the old boundary existed and this pleasing feature is further 

enhanced by several mature trees that grow there. A little marble plaque mounted within 

the roadside wall tells us "The seven trees opposite were planted to commemorate the 

Coronation of H.M. King Edward VII 1901. The improvement to the green was carried 

out ta commemorate the Jubilee of H.M. Queen Elizabeth II 1977."  

 

Adjacent the commemorative plaque stands the village war memorial, attractively sited 

in a semi-circular enclosure and bearing the names of the men who gave their lives in 

two world wars. 

The parish church is situated on the "Yorkshire" side of the village and was consecrated 

"St. Bartholomew's" by His Grace the Archbishop of York on the 13th November, 1855. 

It was erected on the plans of J. Pearson, Esq., and is of the early English style. It 

consists of chancel with vestry on the north side, nave with porch on the south side and 

a bell gable, containing three bells. The whole cost of the church, with churchyard and 

parsonage was borne by Lady Strickland, with the inclusion of a generous endowment 

of ?150 per annum. There is no present incumbent. The Churchwarden is Mr T Barker.  

 

Immediately to the south stands the Church of England Primary School, opened on 28th 

November 1961 by Mrs. R.H. Coulman and dedicated by the Bishop of Sheffield, Leslie 

Stannard Hunter. The original school, on almost the same site, was built in 1847, chiefly 

through the solo efforts of Rev. F. Sugden, Vicar of Adlingfleet. It was enlarged in 1873 

and further enlarged in 1902.  
 


